
 

Cajon Valley Union School District 
Bid No. 1653, CUSTOM APPAREL AND ACCESSORIES 
 
ADDENDUM No. 1                    September 23, 2024 
 
BID OPENING (no change):  September 26, 2024, 1:00 p.m. at the office of the  
   CVUSD Purchasing Department, 225 Roanoke Rd., El Cajon, CA 92020 
               
The following is issued to supplement or revise the Contract Documents.  The revisions to the documents are 
described below.  Unless specifically changed by this addendum, the remainder of the drawings, documents 
and specifications shall remain in effect as originally issued.        
 
This addendum contains two (2) item and one (1) attachments. 
 
ITEM 1: QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS  

 
Question 1: From my understanding, the bid will be awarded to the lowest bidder for the entire project, provided they 
are responsive and meet all bid requirements. The contract seems to be based on the Extended Estimated Annual 
GRAND TOTAL, reflecting the total cost over a year. Could you confirm if this is correct? 
 

Response 1: Refer to Information for Bidders, section 11 for award information. 
 
Question 2: While we understand that the bid may focus on printing logos on apparel, what if we believe our offering is 
more comprehensive? 
 

Response 2: Please respond to the Bid based on the Specifications listed. 
 
Question 3:  Through design and collaboration, we believe we can create apparel that elevates the experience for 
staff, teachers, students, and educators. Is this type of vision something that could influence the selection of the 
winning bid? 
  

Response 3: No. The contract for the line item/fixed price apparel items will be awarded to the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder for the Extended Estimated Annual GRAND TOTAL. 

 
Question 4: Would there be an opportunity to submit something beyond the basic bid? We would love to share a pitch 
deck outlining our vision for how Cajon Valley apparel can reflect the district’s mission, values, and promises. 
 

Response 4: Please respond to the Bid based on the Specifications listed in the bid documents. 
 
Question 5: Can you please send the logos that will be used on these items? Also are the items requested white? Or 
colors? 
 

Response 5: Logos and colors will vary as specified in the bid. 
 
Question 6: Do you have a bid tabulation from the previous contract you could share with everyone?   
 

Response 6: Prior Bid Results can be found on our website www.cajonvalley.net/bids. Refer to Bid 1611. 
 
Question 7: What is the actual usage per each color requested? 

Response 7: As stated in the Bid Specifications, the estimated usage provided on the itemized bid sheets is 
estimated based approximate anticipated needs Districtwide. 

Question 8: Will you provide a purchase order in advance?  
  

Response 8: As stated in the Bid Specifications, all orders will be placed via email or online, using a 
blanket/open purchase order and/or, individual purchase orders, as needed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cajonvalley.net/bids


 

Question 9: Is the expectation of 5 days turnaround from receipt of PO to delivery? 

Response 9: As per the Bid Specifications, Product shall be delivered as soon as possible, no later than ten 
(10) Business Days after receipt of email order, website order (or 10 business days after proof approval for 
new artwork). 

 
Question 10: Itemized Bid Form page 19: 3001 CV is in reference to Adult Jersey Tee & 6400 CVC is in reference to 
Women's Relaxed Fit.   Which model is in reference to Youth. There is a big price difference between the 2 items, 
how to best make the price offer? Will you be ordering all items from the same product category?  or will you pick the 
lowest from the group?     

Response 10: On Itemized Bid Form page 19, the specified model for youth sizes is Bella & Canvas Youth 
BC3001Y, (spec sheet attached). Bidder is to provide one price for specified size ranges and apparel options. 

Per Specifications, Section A. 2: “District will have the option to order any of the specified brands which may 
vary for each request. Bidder must offer all listed brands and models for each line item.” 

 The District anticipates ordering the various apparel options listed on an as needed basis.  
 
 
ITEM 2:  ITEMIZED BID FORM CLARIFICATION; PAGE 19 (Crewneck T-Shirt Cotton Poly): 
 
For itemized bid form page 19, Crew Neck T-Shirt Cotton Poly, the specified brand for the youth size option is Bella & 
Canvas Youth BC3001Y, please reference attached spec sheet for Bella & Canvas Youth BC3001Y. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
(Two Items and One Attachment) 



front 

back

CHEST WIDTH

Measure under the arm and around the fullest part of the chest

w ith arms dow n, keeping tape horizontal.

Asphalt
PMS BLACK 7U

Black
PMS Black C

Natural
PMS 7500C

Nav y
PMS 533C

Pink
PMS 706C

Red
PMS 200C

Team Purple
PMS 2695C

True Roy al
PMS 7684CP

White
PMS White C

 Classic f it

 Tear-aw ay label

 Side seamed

 Solid Colors: 4.2-ounce, 100% Airlume combed and ring

spun cotton, 32 singles

CARE INSTRUCTIONS

Machine w ash w arm, inside out, w ith like colors. Only non-

cholorine bleach. Tumble dry low. Medium iron. Do not iron

decoration. Do not dry clean.

HOW TO MEASURE

SIZE CHART

S M L XL

Size 6-8 10-12 14-16 18-20

Chest 28-30 30-32 32-34 34-36

COLOR INFORMATION

Please note: PMS code information is shown only when an exact match is available.

BELLA+CANVAS ® Youth Jersey Short Sleeve
Tee. BC3001Y

Bid 1653, Addendum 1 Attachment, Crew Neck T-Shirt CottonPoly Youth Size Option Spec Sheet
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